From: "Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
Date:  11/2/2023 7:28:33 AM
Subject: Little Mountain OP holds

Good morning Mayor and Council,

During Council’s debate on the above-referenced item yesterday, Dan Garrison was asked a question about whether
the recommendation set out in the staff report reflected any political direction. That issue came up again in a media
interview with Councillor Fry this morning.

To confirm, the recommendation provided by staff was not the subject of or influenced by any political direction.

If there are any further questions or concerns on this point, please let me know in order that we can address without
delay.

Many thanks,
Paul

Paul Mochrie (he/him)

City Manager

City of Vancouver
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca

VANCOUVER

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the x*maBkByam (Musqueam),
Snwx@via7mesh (Squamish), and sslilwatat (Tsleil-Waututh)Nations.






